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This PUBLIC BILL originated in the LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY, and, having this day 
passed, is now ready for presentation to the LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL for its concurrence. 

Legislative Assembly Chamber, STEPHEN W. JONES, 
Sydney, 28 October,1881.} Clerk of Legislative Assembly. 

Dan $outt Mates. 

ANNO QUADRAGESIMO QUINTO 

VICTOREE EEGENIE. 
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No. 
An Act to authorize the Resumption of certain Dedicated 

Crown Lands. 

WHEREAS certain Crown lands described in the Schedule hereto pnambie. 
annexed have been duly dedicated for various purposes and it 

is expedient that such dedications shall be cancelled and the said lands 
be resumed by the Crown Be it therefore enacted by the Queen's 

5 Most Excellent Majesty by and with the advice and consent of the 
Legislative Council and Legislative Assembly of New South Wales in 
Parliament assembled and by the authority of the same as follows :-

1. The several parcels of land specified in the Schedule hereto 
annexed shall on the passing of this Act be resumed by and be 

10 revested in Her Majesty her heirs and successors as fully to all intents 
and purposes as if no such dedication thereof had been made. 

33—A SCHEDULE. 
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Certain Dedicated Crown Lands Resumption. 

SCHEDULE. 

Reason of Resumption. Land to be Resumed. 

2ELLALoNa—Allotment four of section nineteen in the vil-
lage of 2Ellalong appropriated as the site for a Roman 

5 Catholic School but for which no deed has issued. 

Arxtrav--Town of Albury three acres at the intersection 
of Dean-street with a two-chain road and lying 
between Dean-street and the land set apart for gaol 
site Being the area dedicated on the 16th July 

10 1863 for a Show Ground for the Albury and Murray 
River Horticultural and Agricultural Society. 

BATHURST—About two acres two roods in the city of 
Bathurst bounded by Vale William and Stanley 
streets and Queen Charlotte's Vale Ponds being part 

15 of the land dedicated on the 13th March 1877 for 
public recreation. 

BATHURST—One rood twenty-six and a half perches 
county of Bathurst parish of Bathurst city of Bathurst 
Commencing on the south-east side of Havannah- 

20 street at a point where the southern side of Machattie-
street meets it and bounded thence on the south-east 
by the south-eastern side of the first-mentioned street 
bearing south forty degrees forty-six minutes west 
three chains ninety-six and three quarters links on 

25 the south by a line bearing west twenty-one links 
on the west by a line bearing north one chain ninety-
eight links to the north-western side of Havannah-
street on the north-west by the north-western side of 
that street bearing north forty degrees forty-six 

30 minutes east one chain and thirty-five links and on 
the north by a line bearing east one chain and ninety-
eight links to the point of commencement Portion 
of an area set apart as a site for a Wesleyan burial-
ground being part of the general cemetery dedicated 

35 on the 19th May 1868. 

BATHURST—Seven perches county of Bathurst parish of 
Bathurst city of Bathurst Commencing on the 
north-western side of Havannah-street at a point 
bearing north forty degrees forty-six minutes east 

40 and distant two chains seventy-six links from the 
southern corner of section eighty-four and bounded 
thence on the south-east by the north-western side 
of that street bearing north forty degrees forty-six 
minutes east one chain thirty-five links on the north 

45 by a line bearing west eighty-eight links and on the 
west by a line bearing south one chain two links to 
the point of commencement Portion of an area set 
apart as the site for a Wesleyan burial-ground being 
part of the general cemetery dedicated on the 19th 

50 May 1868. 

BEGA—County of Auckland parish of Bega That portion 
of land dedicated on the 15th June 1877 for public 
recreation. 

55 

BrxeLoNG TowN OF—Allotments one two three and four 
of section thirteen containing a total area of two 
acres Dedicated on the 16th July 1863 as sites for 

60 Church of England church school and parsonage 
Also allotments one and two of section twenty-two 
containing a total area of one acre two roods Dedi-
cated on the 20th July 1877 as sites for Church of  
England church and parsonage. 

The land not having been 
used for educational pur-
poses. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended appropriation of the 
land for site for gas works. 

This portion of the burial-
ground encroaches on the 
site for public school. 

This portion of the burial-
ground encroaches on Ha-
vannah-street. 

The area so dedicated being 
two hundred acres it has 
been found on survey that 
the correct area is one hun-
dred and seventy-three acres 
two roods. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable sites for church and 
parsonage. 
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Certain Dedicated Crown Lands Resumption. 

Reason of Resumption. Land to be Resumed. 

Box RIDGE—County of Roxburgh parish of Waterbeach 
portion seventy-two containing two acres Dedicated 
on the 3rd May 1878 as site for public school. 

5 BROKE—Allotment three A of section twenty-six in the 
village of Broke containing two acres Dedicated 
as site for public school on 12th March 1869. 

CARGO—County of Ashburham parish of Cargo portions 
ie and -V containing a total area of one acre two roods 

10 

	

	Dedicated on the 15th August 1871 as sites for 
Church of England church and parsonage. 

CoxcoaD—Forty-seven acres two roods county of Cumber-
land parish of Concord Commencing on the northern 
side of Gipps-street at the south-eastern corner of 

15 	section seven of the village of Longbottom and 
bounded thence on the north-west by a line dividing 
it from that section bearing north nineteen degrees 
thirty minutes east nine chains sixty-one links on 
the north-east by Stanley-street and a line in all 

20 	bearing south seventy degrees thirty minutes east 
nine chains sixty links again on the north-west by a 
line bearing north nineteen degrees thirty minutes 
east nineteen chains again on the north-east by a 
line bearing south seventy degrees thirty minutes 

25 	east six chains twenty-five links to the high-water-
mark of Hen and Chicken Bay thence by a line 
crossing a creek and thence by that high-water-mark 
to the north-western corner of Doctor Harris's fifteen 
hundred acres on the east by part of the western 

30 	boundary of that land southerly about twenty-eight 
chains and on the south by a line bearing north 
seventy-six degrees west fifteen chains six links 
thence by Gipps-street aforesaid north-easterly one 
chain and thence north seventy-six degrees west 

35 	eleven chains fifty-seven links to the point of com- 
mencement exclusively of the right-of-way passing 
through this land in a north-westerly direction and 
of one acre covered by salt water the areas of which 
have been deducted from the total area Dedicated 

40 	for police purposes. 

CONCORD—County of Cumberland parish of Concord 
area about two roods ten and a-quarter perches 
Commencing on the south-east side of Stockade-
street at the south-western extremity of the north- 

45 	west boundary of the Burwood Park as dedicated by 
Government Gazette 7th January 1879 and bounded 
thence by part of a south boundary of that park 
bearing east fifty-three and a-quarter links to the 
north-west corner of a portion containing twenty-five 

50 	perches measured as a site for a Wesleyan Church 
thence on the south-east by a line parallel with the 
south-east side of Stockade-street bearing north 
twenty degrees eleven minutes east to the northern 
boundary of the park aforesaid thence by part of 

55 	that boundary bearing north seventy-five degrees 
thirty-eight minutes west to the north-west corner 
of that park on the south-east of Stockade-street 
aforesaid and thence on the north-west by the south-
east side of that street bearing south twenty degrees 

60 	eleven minutes west eleven chains thirty-one and 
a-half links to the point of commencement—Being 
part of the land dedicated on the 7th January 1879 
as a public park for Burwood. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

A more suitable site has been 
dedicated. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable sites. 

Intended dedication of the 
land as a portion of the 
public park for Burwood. 

Land required for widening 
Stockade-street. 



45° VICTORIA, No. 	 4 

Certain Dedicated Crown Lands Resumption. 

Reason of Resumption. Land to be Resumed. 

Intended dedication as the 
site for a hospital. 

COONA.MBLE—County of Leichhardt parish of Coonamble 
two acres Commencing on the right bank of the 
Castlereagh River at a point bearing south fifteen 

	

5 	degrees six minutes west and distant thirty-two 
chains ninety-two links from the north-western 
corner of the permanent Common town of Coonamble 
and bounded thence on the north-east by a line 
bearing east twenty-five degrees fifteen minutes 

	

10 	south six chains and fifty-one links on the south- 
east by a line bearing south twenty-five degrees 
fifteen minutes west three chains on the south-west 
by a line bearing west twenty-five degrees fifteen 
minutes north six chains fifty-one links to the bank 

	

15 	of the aforesaid river on the north-west by the bank 
of that river downwards to the point of commence-
ment Forms portion of land dedicated for per-
manent commonage on 6th December 1867. 

COOLIMIGAL—County of Roxburgh parish of Coolamigal 

	

20 	three roods and twenty-four perches Commencing 
at the south-western corner of the appropriation for 
a Wesleyan burial-ground and bounded thence on 
the east by the western boundary-line of that appro-
priation bearing north four chains and fifty links on 

	

25 	the north by part of the southern boundary-line of 
portion twenty of forty acres bearing west two 
chains on the west by part of the eastern boundary-
line of portion nine of forty acres bearing south 
four chains and fifty links to a road one chain wide 

	

30 	and on the south by that road bearing east two 
chains to the pcint of commencement—being that 
portion of land dedicated on the 18th November 
1870 as site for Roman Catholic burial-ground. 

CownA—Village of Cowra allotments one two and four 

	

35 	of section two containing one acre and two roods 
Dedicated on the 16 July 1863 as sites for Church 
of England church and parsonage. 

Dnnuaguni Nonni—County of Townsend parish of 
North Deniliquin containing nine hundred and 

	

40 	ninety-eight acres Commencing on the north-western 
side of Flood-street North Deniliquin at the eastern 
corner of section sixty-three and bounded thence on 
the south-east by the north-western side of that 
street bearing north forty-five degrees east thirty 

	

45 	one chains on the east by a line bearing north 
seventy-eight chains and fifty links on the north by a 
line bearing west two miles and eight chains on the 
west by a line bearing south eighteen chains to the 
northern corner of section one hundred and thirty 

	

50 	on the south-west by a line forming the north-eastern 
boundaries of sections one hundred and thirty afore-
said one hundred and twenty-nine and one hundred 
and twenty-five bearing south sixty-seven degrees 
east ninety-one chains and fifty links by the south 

	

55 	eastern boundary-line of section one hundred and 
twenty-five aforesaid bearing south twenty-three 
degrees west fourteen chains to the Coonambidgal  
Creek by that creek easterly to the western corner 
of section one hundred and twenty-four by the 

	

60 	north-western north-eastern and south-eastern boun- 
daries of that section bearing north thirty-four 
degrees thirty minutes east five chains and fifty links 
south fifty-five degrees thirty minutes east twenty-
one chains and thence south thirty-four degrees 

	

65 	thirty minutes west thirteen chains and fifty links 
to Coonambidgal Creek aforesaid thence by that 
creek easterly to the western corner of section sixty-
three and thence by the north-western and north- 

Intended dedication of a 
more convenient site. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable sites. 

In order that the Common 
may be re-dedicated accord-
ing to the boundaries de-
fined by recent survey the 
area being the same as that 
resumed. 
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Certain Dedicated Crown Lands Resumption. 

Reason of Resumption. 

eastern boundaries of that section bearing north 
forty-five degrees east ten chains north eighty-two 
degrees east twelve chains and forty links south 

	

5 	forty-five degrees east five chains south ten degrees 
thirty minutes east ten chains and eighty links and 
thence south forty-five degrees east five chains to 
the point of commencement but exclusively of the 
Wanganilly Road passing through this land in a 

	

10 	north-westerly direction Being the land dedicated on 
the 6th December 1867 as permanent Common at 
North Deniliquin. 

DENILIQUIN SOUTH—County of Townsend parish of Intended dedication of more 
South Deniliquin area one thousand acres Com- suitable area. 

	

15 	mencing at a post marked PPR with broad-arrow over 
bearing north eighty-eight degrees thirty-four 
minutes east one hundred and three links from the 
north-east corner of portion two hundred and 
twenty-nine parish of South Deniliquin county of 

	

20 	Townsend P. A. Jenning's ninety-nine acres three 
roods and bounded thence on the north by a line 
bearing south eighty-nine degrees fifty-nine minutes 
east one hundred and thirty-six chains thirty-three 
links thence on the east by a line bearing south 

	

25 	thirty-eight chains forty-five links thence on the 
south by a line bearing west one chain forty-four 
links to the eastern corner of the General Cemetery 
thence on the south-west south-east and north-east 
by the north-east north-west and south-west boun- 

	

30 	daries of the General Cemetery being lines bearing 
north forty-four degrees forty-six minutes west 
eleven chains south forty-five degrees fourteen 
minutes west fourteen chains forty-nine links and 
south forty-four degrees forty-six minutes east eleven 

	

35 	chains thence again on the east by a line bearing 
south thirty-one chains thirty-one links to the north 
boundary of portion two hundred and ten John 
Taylor's one hundred acres thence again on the 
south by a line bearing west partly forming part of 

	

40 	the north boundary of that portion in all one hun- 
dred and twenty-four chains seventy-six links thence 
on the west by a line bearing north seven minutes 
east 80 chains to the point of commencement but 
exclusive of a railway reserve three chains wide 

	

45 	Being the area dedicated as a permanent Common 
at South Deniliquin on the 6th December 1867. 

DICHILIQUIN SOUTH—County of Townsend parish of Intended dedication of more 
South Deniliquin area about one hundred and sixty suitable area for public park. 
acres Commencing at the intersection of the north- 

	

50 	west side of Macauley-street with the south-west 
side of Sloane-street being a point bearing south 
forty-five degrees west one chain fifty links from the 
southern corner of section two hundred and two and 
bounded thence on the north-east by the south-west 

	

55 	side of Sloane-street bearing north forty-five degrees 
west thirty-three chains to the south-east side of 
Fowler-street thence on the north-west by the south-
east side of Fowler-street bearing south forty-five 
degrees west forty-nine chains ninety-nine links 

	

60 	thence on the south-west by a line bearing south 
forty-five degrees east thirty-three chains to the 
north-west side of Macauley-street and thence on 
the south-east by the north-west side of Macauley 
street bearing north forty-five degrees east forty-nine 

	

65 	chains ninety-nine links to the point of commence- 
ment exclusively of Ochtertyre-street as shown on 
plan catalogued D 34-1,458 in the Surveyor's  
General's Office This land was dedicated on the 
31st December 1878 as a public park. 

Land to be Resumed. 
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Certain Dedicated Crown Lands Resumption. 

Reason of Resumption. Land to be Resumed. 

FERNMOUNT (Hyde's Falls)—The general cemetery at 
Fernmount Bellinger River adjoining E. Tyson's 
conditional purchase portion twenty-one containing 

	

5 	forty acres parish of South Bellinger The cemetery 
was dedicated on the 12th March 1869 the area 
being seven and a half acres. 

FORBES—That part of the permanent Common at Forbes 
(dedicated 6th December 1867) embraced by portion 

	

10 	seven hundred and ninety parish of Forbes county 
of Ashburnham containing two acres. 

GERMAN HILL—County of Ashburnham at Fern Creek 
portion V- containing two acres dedicated 8th June 
1875 for public school site. 

15 GINNINDEBBA.—County of Murray parish of Ginninderra 
portions one hundred and sixteen and one hundred 
and seventeen containing a total area of one acre 
two roods dedicated on the 20th July 1877 as sites 
for Wesleyan Church and minister's residence. 

20 GIIMLY GuMLY—County of Wynyard parish of Gumly 
Gumly That part of the permanent Common at 
Gumly Gumly near Wagga Wagga dedicated on the 
15th August 1876 included within portion one hun-
dred and forty-nine containing forty acres in the 

	

25 	parish of Gumly Gumly. 

GUNNING—Allotment five of section twenty in the village 
of Gunning containing one rood dedicated on 4th 
February 1876 as site for School of Arts. 

30 

HARVEY'S FLAT — County of Westmoreland parish of 
Balfour Portion one hundred containing two acres 
dedicated on 31st December 1878 as site for public 
school. 

35 INVERELL—Allotments four and five of section twenty 
in the town of Inverell containing a total area of one 
acre two roods Dedicated on the 12th March 1869 
as sites for Wesleyan Church and minister's residence. 

INVERELL—Town of Inverell allotment three of section 

	

40 	seventy one containing three acres two roods Dedi- 
cated on the 4th February 1876 for public recreation. 

INVERELL —Thirty-two perches county of Gough parish 
of Inverell town of Inverell Commencing on the 
south-western side of Otho-street at a point bearing 

	

45 	south forty-five degrees west and distant one chain 
fifty links from the western corner of section twenty-
one and bounded thence on the north-east by that 
street south-easterly one chain on the south-east by 
a line south-westerly at right angles to Otho-street 

	

50 	two chains on the south-west by a line north-westerly 
parallel with Otho-street one chain to Evan-street and 
on the north-west by that street north-easterly two 
chains to the point of commencement Dedicated on 
19th May 1868 as the site for a School of Arts. 

Intended reduction of the 
area to four acres (being all 
that is required by the 
public) and the subdivision 
of the remainder into town 
allotments. 

Intended alienation of the 
land in virtue of improve-
ments effected prior to the 
dedication of the Common. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable sites. 

Improvements having been 
commenced before the with-
drawal of the land from 
lease. 

The land is required as site 
for post and telegraph office 
It is intended to dedicate 
another site for School of 
Arts. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable site. 	

• 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable sites. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable area. 

Intended appropriation of the 
land as the site for a town 
hall. 
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Certain Dedicated Crown Lands Resumption. 

Reason of Resumption. Land to be Resumed. 

INvEaELL—One acre one rood twenty-six perches county 
of Gough parish of Inverell Commencing at the 
northern corner of an appropriation of two roods 

	

5 	ten perches for a Presbyterian burial-ground and 
bounded thence on the south-west by the north-
eastern boundary of that appropriation bearing south 
thirty degrees east two chains thirty-seven and a 
quarter links on the north-west by the south-eastern 

	

10 	boundary of that appropriation bearing west thirty 
degrees south two chains and thirty-seven and a 
quarter links again on the south-west by part of the 
north-eastern boundary of an appropriation of two 
acres two roods for a Church of England burial- 

	

15 	ground bearing south thirty degrees east about two 
chains sixty-two and three-quarter links on the south-
east by a line bearing east thirty degrees north about 
three chains ninety-five links on the north-east by a 
line bearing north thirty degrees west about five 

	

20 	chains and again on the north-west by a line bearing 
west thirty degrees south one chain and fifty-seven 
and three-quarter links to the point of commence-
ment Exclusively of a road fifty links wide passing 
through this land along a south-western boundary 

	

25 	the area of which has been deducted from the total 
area being portion of the general cemetery dedi-
cated on the 16th July 1863. 

KIAMA—Twenty-four perches county of Camden parish 
of Kiama town of Kiama Commencing at the inter- 

	

30 	section of the south-western side of Terralong-street 
with the north-western side of Manning-street and 
bounded thence on the north-east by Terralong-street 
bearing west twenty-seven degrees north one chain on 
the north-west by a line bearing south twenty-seven 

	

35 	degrees west one chainfifty links on the south-west by 
a line bearing east twenty-seven degrees south one 
chain and on the south-east by Manning-street bearing 
north twenty-seven degrees east one chain fifty links 
to the point of commencement Dedicated as the site 

	

40 	for a town hall on the 19th May 1868. 

LAWRENCE Towx OF—Two acres opposite sections seven 
and eight This land was dedicated as site for public 
school on the 15th August 1871. 

Livmpoor,—County of Cumberland parish of St. Luke 

	

45 	area about twenty acres Commencing at a point 
west one chain from the intersection of the north 
side of Scott-street with the east boundary of the 
town Common for Liverpool and bounded thence on 
part of the east by a line north forty minutes west 

	

50 	seven chains thence on the north by a line west 
fourteen chains seven links thence on the west by a 
line south thirteen chains sixty links thence on the 
south by a line east fourteen chains twenty-three 
links thence on the remainder of the east by a line 

	

55 	north forty minutes west six chains sixty links to the 
point of commencement Being a portion of the area 
appropriated as a permanent Common at Liverpool. 

Mosmk—Town of Moama allotment three of section 
thirty-five containing one rood and twenty perches 

	

60 	Dedicated on the 20th April 1875 as site for Church 
of England Church. 

MOREE Town OF—Allotments one two eleven and twelve 
of section fifty containing a total area of two acres 
Dedicated on the 1st June 1866 as site for national 

65 	school. 

Intended appropriation as an 
addition to the Presbyterian 
burial-ground. 

Intended reservation of the 
land as the site for a post 
and telegraph office. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended dedication for gene-
ral cemetery for Liverpool. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended appropriation of a 
portion of the land as site 
for post and telegraph office a 
more suitable site having been 
obtained for public school. 
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Certain Dedicated Crown Lands Resumption. 

Land to be Resumed. Reason of Resumption. 

  

MIILLENGIILLEN GA—County of Argyle, parish of Quialigo 
portion sixty-two containing two acres dedicated for 
public school site. 

5 MIIRRIMBOOLA—Two acres county of Harden parish of 
Murrimboola town of Murrimboola Commencing 
on the northern side of Albury-street at the south-
western corner of the three acres reserved for teacher's 
paddock and bounded thence on the south by that 

10 	street bearing north seventy-nine degrees thirty 
minutes west two chains and eighty-three links on 
the west by a line bearing north ten degrees thirty 
minutes east seven chains and eight links on the 
north by a line bearing south seventy-nine degrees 

15 	thirty minutes east two chains and eighty-three links 
and on the east by the western boundary of the 
aforesaid reserve bearing south ten degrees thirty 
minutes west seven chains and eight links to the 
point of commencement Dedicated on the 7th 

20 	January 1879 as the site for a public school. 

25 

NARRABRI—Town of Narrabri one acre being allotments 
one and twenty and part of allotments two and nine-
teen of section four Dedicated on the 6th December 
1867 for Church of England purposes. 

NIMMITABEL—Allotments three four and five of section 
twenty-eight in the town of Nimmitabel containing 
a total area of one acre and two roods Dedicated 
on the 20th July 1877 as sites for Church of 

30 	England Church and parsonage. 

Nowxi—Village of Nowra Allotment twelve of section 
twenty-seven containing two roods Dedicated on the 
5th October 1866 as site for Church of England school. 

OBERoN—Allotments one two nine and ten section twenty 
35 	in the town of Oberon containing one acre three 

roods and thirty-two perches Dedicated on the 22nd 
December 1865 for sites for Church of England 
church school and parsonage. 

ONEBTGAMBA—001111ty of Northumberland parish of 
40 	Newcastle allotment eight of section thirty-two con-

taining one rood Dedicated on the 14th November 
1879 as site for Mechanics' Institute. 

ORANGE—Town of Orange on the east side of Lord's 
Place between Byng and Sumner streets about three 

45 	acres three roods and thirty-two perches Dedicated 
on the 8th June 1875 for water supply. 

PARKES—County of Ashburnham parish of Currajong 
seven acres two roods Dedicated on the 8th January 
1875 as site for general cemetery. 

50 PoxoLBIN—County of Northumberland parish of Pokolbin 
portion one hundred and fifty-one A containing two 
acres dedicated on the 11th September 1874 as site 
for public school. 

POWER'S CoRNER—County of Wellesley parish of Hayden 
55 	portion eighty-three containing two acres Dedicated 

as site for public school. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable site. 

The land is required for post 
and telegraph office site. 
Another area equal to that 
resumed to be dedicated for 
church purposes. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable sites. 

Intended dedication of the 
land as an addition to the 
parsonage site. 

Intended alteration of dedi-
cation so as to give allotment 
nine for church site and the 
other allotments for burial 
purposes. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended dedication of the 
land for public recreation. 

Intended alteration of design 
of cemetery so as to exclude 
unsuitable land. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Land being within a con-
ditional purchase of Donald 
Ranken of prior date to the 
dedication of the school site. 
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Certain Dedicated Crown _Lands Resumption. 

Reason of Resumption. Land to be Resumed. 

RYDA.L—Town of Rydal one acre part of section nine 
Commencing at the south-eastern corner of the section 
and bounded thence on the east by Cartwright-street 

	

5 	northerly four chains and nineteen links on the north 
by part of the southern boundary-line of allotment 
six westerly at right angles to Cartwright-street two 
chains and thirty-nine links on the west by the eastern 
boundary of two roods appropriated for a Church of 

	

10 	England parsonage southerly parallel with Cart- 
wright-street four chains and nineteen links to 
Quarry-street and on the south by that street easterly 
two chains and thirty-nine links to the point of com-
mencement Being the land dedicated on the 30th 

	

15 	November 1877 for site for Church of England church. 

RYLSTONE—Allotments seven and eight of section seven 
in the town of Rylstone containing a total area of 
one acre appropriated as sites for Wesleyan school 
and minister's residence. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended dedication of 
another site for Wesleyan 
church purposes. 

Intended dedication of the 
land for public school site. 

• 

4 

25 

30 

• 

4 35 

40 
• 

• 

45 
• 

w 

• 50 

55 

GO 

65 

20 SPRING MOUNT—County of Bathurst parish of Colville 
portion fifty-eight A containing two acres appropria-
ted as site for lock-up. 

ST. LEONARDS—Twenty-two and a-half perches county Intended dedication of the 
area as a site for mechanics' 
institute. 

of Cumberland parish of Willoughby at St. Leonards 
Commencing at the intersection of the eastern side of 
William-street with the south-western side of Mayne-
street and bounded thence on the west by Wilham-
street bearing south thirty-five minutes west one 
chain and ninety-seven links on the south and south-
east by lines dividing it from twenty-three and a-half 
perches for Council Chambers bearing east thirty-
five minutes south seventy-two links and thence east 
thirty-nine degrees north seventy-two links to Mayne-
street and on the north-east by that street bearing 
north thirty-nine degrees west one chain and ninety-
seven links to the point of commencement Forms part 
of the land appropriated for watch-house purposes. 

ST. LEONA.RDS—Twenty-three and a half perches county 
of Cumberland parish of Willoughby at St. Leonards 
Commencing at the intersection of the eastern side of 
William-street with the northern side of Mount-
street and bounded thence on the west by William-
street bearing north thirty-three minutes east one 
chain ten links on the north and north-west by lines 
dividing it from twenty-two and a half perches for 
School of Arts bearing east thirty-five minutes south 
seventy-two links and thence east thirty-nine degrees 
north seventy-two links to Mayne-street on the north-
east by that street bearing south thirty-nine degrees 
ten minutes east sixty-nine links on the south-east by 
a line bearing west thirty-nine degrees ten minutes 
south one chain sixty links to Mount-street and on 
the south by that street bearing west twenty minutes 
north forty-nine and a half links to the point of com-
mencement Forms part of the land appropriated for 
watch-house purposes. 

TIPPERARY GULLY—County of Monteagle parish of 
Young portion one thousand three hundred and 
ninety-four containing two acres dedicated on the 
14th November 1879 as site for public school. 

URALLL—Allotment twenty-one of section nineteen con-
taining one rood in the town of Uralla Dedicated 
on the 15th Apri11879 as site for mechanics' institute.  

URALLA—County of Sandon parish of Uralla seven acres 
two roods dedicated on the 14th February 1873 as 
site for general cemetery. 

Intended dedication of the 
area as the site for Munici-
pal Council Chambers. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 
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Intended dedication of the 
area for public recreation 
sites for post and telegraph 
office market &c. the land 
not being required for burial 
purposes. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended reservation of a 
portion of the land for access 
to the recreation reserve 
The remainder together with 
an area of about one acre 
and a half adjoining to be 
dedicated for public school 
site. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended sale of the land at 
auction not being required 
for the purpose for which it 
was dedicated. 

A more suitable site having 
been dedicated. 

Intended dedication of a 
more suitable site for public 
school. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 
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Land to be Resumed. 

  

Reason of Resumption. 

   

    

    

WARATAH—Eighteen acres two roods and thirty-nine 
perches in the county of Northumberland parish of 
Waratah dedicated on the 16th July 1863 as site for 

5 	general cemetery. 

WARREN—Town of Warren two acres two roods and 
thirty-eight perches at the intersection of Redford 

10 	and Dubbo streets being the land dedicated on the 
14th February 1873 as site for public school. 

WATSON'S BAY—Two roods county of Cumberland parish 
of Alexandria at Watson's Bay Commencing on the 
north-eastern side of the road from Watson's Bay to 

15 	Sydney at the southern corner of one acre for Roman 
Catholic Church and bounded thence on the south-
west by-  that road bearing south thirty-nine degrees 
east two chains forty-nine links on the south-east by 
the north-western boundary of one acre for a Church 

20 	of England Church bearing north fifty-one degrees 
east two chains one link on the north-east by a line 
bearing north thirty-nine degrees west two chains 
forty-nine links and on the north-west by part of the 
south-eastern boundary of the one acre for Roman 

25 	Catholic Church aforesaid bearing south fifty-one 
degrees west two chains and one link to the point of  
commencement Dedicated as the site for a public 
school on the 6th December 1867. 

WEETALA.B.A.—County of Pottinger parish of Bomera 
30 	portion fifty-three containing five acres dedicated on 

the 30th November 1877 for public school site. 

WEE WAA—Town of Wee Waa allotments eleven twelve  
thirteen and fourteen of section one containing a 
total area of one acre and thirty-two perches dedi 

35 	cated on the 16th July 1863 as site for Benevolent 
Asylum. 

WELLINGTON—County of Wellington parish of Wel-
lington town of Wellington part of section fifty-
five Commencing on the western side of Thornton- 

40 	street at a point distant one chain fifty links west 
from the south-western corner of section fifty-four 
and bounded thence on the east by that street bearing 
north ten chains on the north by Maugham-street 
bearing west ten chains on the west by Simpson- 

45 	street bearing south ten chains and on the south by 
Maxwell-street bearing east ten chains to the point 
of commencement Exclusively of the ]and embraced 
by the line of railway from Orange to Wellington 
about five chains wide passing through this land in a 

50 	south-easterly direction the area of which has been 
deducted from the total area Dedicated for the use 
of the Wellington Pastoral and Agricultural Asso-
ciation on the 17th October 1876. 

WELLINGTON.—Allotment eleven of section two in the  
55 	town of Wellington containing two acres dedicated 

on the 4th May 1864 as site for national school. 

WoNDALGA—County of Wynyard parish of Wondalga  
two acres being portion forty and allotment one of 

60 	section seven containing two roods Dedicated as 
sites for public schools. 

BOREE—County of Clarendon parish of Boree portion 
ninety-six containing two acres dedicated on the 11th 
March 1881 as the site for a Public School. 

The land is not required for 
public school purposes. 

[9d.] 
	 Sydney : Thomas Richards, Government Printer.—I881: 
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ANNO QUADRAGESIMO QUINTO 

VICTORTIE 11EGIN2E. 

No. X. 
An Act to authorize the Resumption of certain Dedicated 

Crown Lands. [Assented to, 24th November, 1881.] 

WHEREAS certain Crown lands described in the Schedule hereto Preamble. 

annexed have been duly dedicated for various purposes and it 
is expedient that such dedications shall be cancelled and the said lands 
be resumed by the Crown Be it therefore enacted by the Queen's 
Most Excellent Majesty by and with the advice and consent of the 
Legislative Council and Legislative Assembly of New South Wales in 
Parliament assembled and by the authority of the same as follows :- 

1. The several parcels of land specified in the Schedule hereto 
annexed shall on the passing of this Act be resumed by and be 
revested in Her Majesty Her Heirs and Successors as fully to all intents 
and purposes as if no such dedication thereof had been made. 

SCHEDULE. 



Reason of Resumption. Land to be Resumed. 
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SCHEDULE. 

2ELLALONG—Allotment four of section nineteen in the vil-
lage of Ellalong appropriated as the site for a Roman 
Catholic School but for which no deed has issued. 

ALBURY—Town of Albury three acres at the intersection 
of Dean-street with a two-chain road and lying 
between Dean-street and the land set apart for gaol 
site Being the area dedicated on the 16th July 
1863 for a Show G-round for the Albury and Murray 
River Horticultural and Agricultural Society. 

BATHURST—About two acres two roods in the city of 
Bathurst bounded by Vale William and Stanley 
streets and Queen Charlotte's Yale Ponds being part 
of the land dedicated on the 13th March 1877 for 
public recreation. 

BA.THURST—One rood twenty-six and a half perches 
county of Bathurst parish of Bathurst city of Bathurst 
Commencing on the south-east side of Havannah-
street at a point where the southern side of Machattie-
street meets it and bounded thence on the south-east 
by the south-eastern side of the first-mentioned street 
bearing south forty degrees forty-six minutes west 
three chains ninety-six and three quarters links on 
the south by a line bearing west twenty-one links 
on the west by a line bearing north one chain ninety-
eight links to the north-western side of Havannah-
street on the north-west by the north-western side of 
that street bearing north forty degrees forty-six 
minutes east one chain and thirty-five links and on 
the north by a line bearing east one chain and ninety-
eight links to the point of commencement Portion 
of an area set apart as a site for a Wesleyan burial-
ground being part of the general cemetery dedicated 
on the 19th May 1868. 

BATHURST—Seven perches county of Bathurst parish of 
Bathurst city of Bathurst Commencing on the 
north-western side of Havannah-street at a point 
bearing north forty degrees forty-six minutes east 
and distant two chains seventy-six links from the 
southern corner of section eighty-four and bounded 
thence on the south-east by the north-western side 
of that street bearing north forty degrees forty-six 
minutes east one chain thirty-five links on the north 
by a line bearing west eighty-eight links and on the 
west by a line bearing south one chain two links to 
the point of commencement Portion of an area set 
apart as the site for a Wesleyan burial-ground being 
part of the general cemetery dedicated on the 19th 
May 1868. 

BEaA—County of Auckland parish of Bega That portion 
of land dedicated on the 15th June 1877 for public 
recreation. 

BINALONG Towx OF—Allotments one two three and four 
of section thirteen containing a total area of two 
acres Dedicated on the 16th July 1863 as sites for 
Church of England church school and parsonage 
Also allotments one and two of section twenty-two 
containing a total area of one acre two roods Dedi-
cated on the 20th July 1877 as sites for Church of 
England church and parsonage. 

This portion of the burial-
ground encroaches on Ha-
vannah-street. 

Intended appropriation of the 
land for site for gas works. 

This portion of the burial-
ground encroaches on the 
site for public school. 

The area so dedicated being 
two hundred acres it has 
been found on survey that 
the correct area is one hun-
dred and seventy-three acres 
two roods. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable sites for church and 
parsonage. 

The land not having been 
used for educational pur-
poses. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 



 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

 

A more suitable site has been 
dedicated. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable sites. 
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Land to be Resumed. Reason of Resumption. 

Box RIDGE—County of Roxburgh parish of Waterbeach 
portion seventy-two containing two acres Dedicated 
on the 3rd May 1878 as site for public school. 

BROKE—Allotment three A of section twenty-six in the 
village of Broke containing two acres Dedicated 
as site for public school on 12th March 1869. 

CARGO—County of Ashburham parish of Cargo portions 
84- and -y- containing a total area of one acre two roods 
Dedicated on the 15th August 1871 as sites for 
Church of England church and parsonage. 

CONCORD—Forty-seven acres two roods county of Cumber-
land parish of Concord Commencing on the northern 
side of Gipps-street at the south-eastern corner of 
section seven of the village of Longbottom and 
bounded thence on the north-west by a line dividing 
it from that section bearing north nineteen degrees 
thirty minutes east nine chains sixty-one links on 
the north-east by Stanley-street and a line in al] 
bearing south seventy degrees thirty minutes east 
nine chains sixty links again on the north-west by a 
line bearing north nineteen degrees thirty minutes 
east nineteen chains again on the north-east by a 
line bearing south seventy degrees thirty minutes 
east six chains twenty-five links to the high-water-
mark of Hen and Chicken Bay thence by a line 
crossing a creek and thence by that high-water-mark 
to the north-western corner of Doctor Harris's fifteen 
hundred acres on the east by part of the western 
boundary of that land southerly about twenty-eight 
chains and on the south by a line bearing north 
seventy-six degrees west fifteen chains six links 
thence by Gipps-street aforesaid north-easterly one 
chain and thence north seventy-six degrees west 
eleven chains fifty-seven links to the point of com-
mencement exclusively of the right-of-way passing 
through this land in a north-westerly direction and 
of one acre covered by salt water the areas of which 
have been deducted from the total area Dedicated 
for police purposes. 

CONCORD—County of Cumberland parish of Concord 
area about two roods ten and a-quarter perches 
Commencing on the south-east side of Stockade-
street at the south-western extremity of the north-
west boundary of the Burwood Park as dedicated by 
Government Gazette 7th January 1879 and bounded 
thence by part of a south boundary of that park 
bearing east fifty-three and a-quarter links to the 
north-west corner of a portion containing twenty-five 
perches measured as a site for a Wesleyan Church 
thence on the south-east by a line parallel with the 
south-east side of Stockade-street bearing north 
twenty degrees eleven minutes east to the northern 
boundary of the park aforesaid thence by part of 
that boundary bearing north seventy-five degrees 
thirty-eight minutes west to the north-west corner 
of that park on the south-east of Stockade-street 
aforesaid and thence on the north-west by the south-
east side of that street bearing south twenty degrees 
eleven minutes west eleven chains thirty-one and 
a-half links to the point of commencement—Being 
part of the land dedicated on the 7th January 1879 
as a public park for Burwood. 

Intended dedication of the 
land as a portion of the 
public park for Burwood. 

Land required for widening 
Stockade-street. 
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Reason of Resumption. Land to be Resumed. 

Intended dedication as the 
site for a hospital. COONAMBLE—County of Leichhardt parish of Coonamble 

two acres Commencing on the right bank of the 
Castlereagh River at a point bearing south fifteen 
degrees six minutes west and distant thirty-two 
chains ninety-two links from the north-western 
corner of the permanent Common town of Coonamble 
and bounded thence on the north-east by a line 
bearing east twenty-five degrees fifteen minutes 
south six chains and fifty-one links on the south-
east by a line bearing south twenty-five degrees 
fifteen minutes west three chains on the south-west 
by a line bearing west twenty-five degrees fifteen 
minutes north six chains fifty-one links to the bank 
of the aforesaid river on the north-west by the bank 
of that river downwards to the point of commence-
ment Forms portion of land dedicated for per-
manent commonage on Gth December 1867. 

COOLA.MIGAL—County of Roxburgh parish of Coolamiga] 
three roods and twenty-four perches Commencing 
at the south-western corner of the appropriation for 
a Wesleyan burial-ground and bounded thence on 
the east by the western boundary-line of that appro-
priation bearing north four chains and fifty links on 
the north by part of the southern boundary-line of 
portion twenty of forty acres bearing west two 
chains on the west by part of the eastern boundary-
line of portion nine of forty acres bearing south 
four chains and fifty links to a road one chain wide 
and on the south by that road bearing east two 
chains to the pcint of commencement—being that 
portion of land dedicated on the 18th November 
1870 as site for Roman Catholic burial-ground. 

CownA—Village of Cowra allotments one two and four 
of section two containing one acre and two roods 
Dedicated on the 16 July 1863 as sites for Church 
of England church and parsonage. 

DENILIQUIN NouTu—County of Townsend parish of 
North Deniliquin containing nine hundred and 
ninety-eight acres Commencing on the north-western 
side of Flood-street North Deniliquin at the eastern 
corner of section sixty-three and bounded thence on 
the south-east by the north-western side of that 
street bearing north forty-five degrees east thirty-
one chains on the east by a line bearing north 
seventy-eight chains and fifty links on the north by a 
line bearing west two miles and eight chains on the 
west by a line bearing south eighteen chains to the 
northern corner of section one hundred and thirty 
on the south-west by a line forming the north-eastern 
boundaries of sections one hundred and thirty afore-
said one hundred and twenty-nine and one hundred 
and twenty-five bearing south sixty-seven degrees 
east ninety-one chains and fifty links by the south-
eastern boundary-line of section one hundred and 
twenty-five aforesaid bearing south twenty-three 
degrees west fourteen chains to the Coonambidgal 
Creek by that creek easterly to the western corner 
of section one hundred and twenty-four by the 
north-western north-eastern and south-eastern boun-
daries of that section bearing north thirty-four 
degrees thirty minutes east five chains and fifty links 
south fifty-five degrees thirty minutes east twenty-
one chains and thence south thirty-four degrees 
thirty minutes west thirteen chains and fifty links 
to Coonambidgal Creek aforesaid thence by that 
creek easterly to the western corner of section sixty-
three and thence by the north-western and north- 

Intended dedication of a 
more convenient site. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable sites. 

In order that the Common 
may be re-dedicated accord-
ing to the boundaries de-
fined by recent survey the 
area being the same as that 
resumed. 
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Land to be Resumed. Reason of Resumption. 

eastern boundaries of that section bearing north 
forty-five degrees east ten chains north eighty-two 
degrees east twelve chains and forty links south 
forty-five degrees east five chains south ten degrees 
thirty minutes east ten chains and eighty links and 
thence south forty-five degrees east five chains to 
the point of commencement but exclusively of the 
Wanganilly Road passing through this land in a 
north-westerly direction Being the land dedicated on 
the 6th December 1867 as permanent Common at 
North Deniliquin. 

DENILIQUIN SOUTH—County of Townsend parish of 
South Deniliquin area one thousand acres Com-
mencing at a post marked PPR with broad-arrow over 
bearing north eighty-eight degrees thirty-four 
minutes east one hundred and three links from the 
north-east corner of portion two hundred and 
twenty-nine parish of South Deniliquin county of 
Townsend P. A. Jenning's ninety-nine acres three 
roods and bounded thence on the north by a line 
bearing south eighty-nine degrees fifty-nine minutes 
east one hundred and thirty-six chains thirty-three 
links thence on the east by a line bearing south 
thirty-eight chains forty-five links thence on the 
south by a line bearing west one chain forty-four 
links to the eastern corner of the General Cemetery 
thence on the south-west south-east and north-east 
by the north-east north-west and south-west boun-
daries of the General Cemetery being lines bearing 
north forty-four degrees forty-six minutes west 
eleven chains south forty-five degrees fourteen 
minutes west fourteen chains forty-nine links and 
south forty-four degrees forty-six minutes east eleven 
chains thence again on the east by a line bearing 
south thirty-one chains thirty-one links to the north 
boundary of portion two hundred and ten John 
Taylor's one hundred acres thence again on the 
south by a line bearing west partly forming part of 
the north boundary of that portion in all one hun-
dred and twenty-four chains seventy-six links thence 
on the west by a line bearing north seven minutes 
east 80 chains to the point of commencement but 
exclusive of a railway reserve three chains wide 
Being the area dedicated as a permanent Common 
at South Deniliquin on the 6th December 1867. 

DENILIQITIN SOUTH—County of Townsend parish of 
South Deniliquin area about one hundred and sixty 
acres Commencing at the intersection of the north-
west side of Macauley-street with the south-west 
side of Sloane-street being a point bearing south 
forty-five degrees west one chain fifty links from the 
southern corner of section two hundred and two and 
bounded thence on the north-east by the south-west 
side of Sloane-street bearing north forty-five degrees 
west thirty-three chains to the south-cast side of 
Fowler-street thence on the north-west by the south-
east side of Fowler-street bearing south forty-five 
degrees west forty-nine chains ninety-nine links 
thence on the south-west by a line bearing south 
forty-five degrees east thirty-three chains to the 
north-west side of Macauley-street and thence on 
the south-east by the north-west side of Macauley-
street bearing north forty-five degrees east forty-nine 
chains ninety-nine links to the point of commence-
ment exclusively of Ochtertyre-street as shown on 
plan catalogued D 34-1,458 in the Surveyor's 
General's Office This land was dedicated on the 
31st December 1878 as a public park. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable area. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable area for public park. 



Intended reduction of the 
area to four acres (being all 
that is required by the 
public) and the subdivision 
of the remainder into town 
allotments. 

Intended alienation of the 
land in virtue of improve-
ments effected prior to the 
dedication of the Common. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable sites. 

( 

The land is required as site 
for post and telegraph office 
It is intended to dedicate 
another site for School of 
Arts. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable site. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable area. 

Intended appropriation of the 
land as the site for a town 
ball. 

45° VICTORIE, No. 10. 

Certain Dedicated Crown Lands Resumption. 

Land to be Resumed. 

 

Reason of Resumption. 

  

VEaxmorrxr (Hyde's Falls)—The general cemetery at 
Fernmount Bellinger River adjoining E. Tyson's 
conditional purchase portion twenty-one containing 
forty acres pariah of South Bellinger The cemetery 
was dedicated on the 12th March 1869 the area 
being seven and a half acres. 

FORBES—That part of the permanent Common at Forbes 
(dedicated 6th December 1867) embraced by portion 
seven hundred and ninety parish of Forbes county 
of Ashburnham containing two acres. 

GERMAN HILL—County of Ashburnham at Fern Creek 
portion V- containing two acres dedicated 8th June 
1875 for public school site. 

GINNINDERRA—County of Murray parish of Ginninderra 
portions ono hundred and sixteen and one hundred 
and seventeen containing a total area of one acre 
two roods dedicated on the 20th July 1877 as sites 
for Wesleyan Church and minister's residence. 

GUMLY GUMLY—County of Wynyard parish of Gumly 
Gumly That part of the permanent Common at 
Gumly Gumly near Wagga Wagga dedicated on the 
15th August 1876 included within portion one hun-
dred and forty-nine containing forty acres in the 
parish of Gumly Gumly. 

GUNNING—Allotment five of section twenty in the village 
of Gunning containing one rood dedicated on 4th 
February 1876 as site for School of Arts. 

HAttvET's FLAT — County of Westmoreland parish of 
Balfour Portion one hundred containing two acres 
dedicated on 31st December 1878 as site for public 
school. 

INYERELL—Allotments four and five of section twenty 
in the town of Inverell containing a total area of one 
acre two roods Dedicated on the 12th March 1869 
as sites for Wesleyan Church and minister's residence. 

INYERELL—Town of Inverell allotment three of section 
seventy one containing three acres two roods Dedi-
cated on the 4th February 1876 for public recreation. 

INVERELL —Thirty-two perches county of Gough parish 
of Inverell town of Inverell Commencing on the 
south-western side of Otho-street at a point bearing 
south forty-five degrees west and distant one chain 
fifty links from the western corner of section twenty-
one and bounded thence on the north-east by that 
street south-easterly one chain on the south-east by 
a line south-westerly at right angles to Otho-street 
two chains on the south-west by a line north-westerly 
parallel with Otho-street one chain to Evan-street and 
on the north-west by that street north-easterly two 
chains to the point of commencement Dedicated on 
19th May 1868 as the site for a School of Arts. 

Improvements having been 
commenced before the with-
drawal of the land from 
lease. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable sites. 
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Reason of Resumption. 

Intended appropriation as an 
addition to the Presbyterian 
burial-ground. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended dedication for gene-
ral cemetery for Liverpool. 

Land to be Resumed. 

O 
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5 

6 

3 
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INvERELL—One acre one rood twenty-six perches county 
of Gough parish of Inverell Commencing at the 
northern corner of an appropriation of two roods 
ten perches for a Presbyterian burial-ground and 
bounded thence on the south-west by the north-
eastern boundary of that appropriation bearing south 
thirty degrees east two chains thirty-seven and a 
quarter links on the north-west by the south-eastern 
boundary of that appropriation bearing west thirty 
degrees south two chains and thirty-seven and a 
quarter links again on the south-west by part of the 
north-eastern boundary of an appropriation of two 
acres two roods for a Church of England burial-
ground bearing south thirty degrees east about two 
chains sixty-two and three-quarter links on the south-
east by a line bearing east thirty degrees north about 
three chains ninety-five links on the north-east by a 
line bearing north thirty degrees west about five 
chains and again on the north-west by a line bearing 
west thirty degrees south one chain and fifty-seven 
and three-quarter links to the point of commence-
ment Exclusively of a road fifty links wide passing 
through this land along a south-western boundary 
the area of which has been deducted from the total 
area being portion of the general cemetery dedi-
cated on the 16th July 1863. 

KiAmA—Twenty-four perches county of Camden parish 
of Kiama town of Kiama Commencing at the inter-
section of the south-western side of Terralong-street 
with the north-western side of Manning-street and 
bounded thence on the north-east by Terralong-street 
bearing west twenty-seven degrees north one chain on 
the north-west by a line bearing south twenty-seven 
degrees west one chainfifty links on the south-west by 
a line bearing east twenty-seven degrees south one 
chain and on the south-east by Manning-street bearing 
north twenty-seven degrees east one chain fifty links 
to the point of commencement Dedicated as the site 
for a town hall on the 19th May 1868. 

LAWRENCE TOWN OF—Two acres opposite sections seven 
and eight This land was dedicated as site for public 
school on the 15th August 1871. 

LIVERPOOL—County of Cumberland parish of St. Luke 
area about twenty acres Commencing at a point 
west one chain from the intersection of the north 
side of Scott-street with the east boundary of the 
town Common for Liverpool and bounded thence on 
part of the east by a line north forty minutes west 
seven chains thence on the north by a line west 
fourteen chains seven links thence on the west by a 
line south thirteen chains sixty links thence on the 
south by a line east fourteen chains twenty-three 
links thence on the remainder of the east by a line 
north forty minutes west six chains sixty links to the 
point of commencement Being a portion of the area 
appropriated as a permanent Common at Liverpool. 

MO.A.MA—Town of Moama allotment three of section 
thirty-five containing one rood and twenty perches 
Dedicated on the 20th April 1875 as site for Church 
of England Church. 

MOREE Towx OF—Allotments one two eleven and twelve 
of section fifty containing a total area of two acres 
Dedicated on the 1st June 1866 as site for national 
school. 

Intended reservation of the 
land as the site for a post 
and telegraph office. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended appropriation of a 
portion of the land as site 
for post and telegraph office a 
more suitable site havingbeen 
obtained for public school. 
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MULLENGULLENGA—County of Argyle, parish of Quialigo 
portion sixty-two containing two acres dedicated for 
public school site. 

MURRIMBOOLA—Two acres county of Harden parish of 
Murrimboola town of Murrimboola Commencing 
on the northern side of Albury-street at the south-
western corner of the three acres reserved for teacher's 
paddock and bounded thence on the south by that 
street bearing north seventy-nine degrees thirty 
minutes west two chains and eighty-three links on 
the west by a line bearing north ten degrees thirty 
minutes east seven chains and eight links on the 
north by a line bearing south seventy-nine degrees 
thirty minutes east two chains and eighty-three links 
and on the east by the western boundary of the 
aforesaid reserve bearing south ten degrees thirty 
minutes west seven chains and eight links to the 
point of commencement Dedicated on the 7th 
January 1879 as the site for a public school. 

NARRABRI—Town of Narrabri one acre being allotments 
one and twenty and part of allotments two and nine-
teen of section four Dedicated on the Gth December 
1867 for Church of England purposes. 

NIMMITABEL—Allotments three four and five of section 
twenty-eight in the town of Nimmitabel containing 
a total area of one acre and two roods Dedicated 
on the 20th July 1877 as sites for Church of 
England Church and parsonage. 

Nowae--Village of Nowra Allotment twelve of section 
twenty-seven containing two roods Dedicated on the 
5th October 1866 as site for Church of England school. 

OBERON—Allotments one two nine and ten section twenty 
in the town of Oberon containing one acre three 
roods and thirty-two perches Dedicated on the 22nd 
December 1865 for sites for Church of England 
church school and parsonage. 

ONEBYGAMBA-- County of Northumberland parish of 
Newcastle allotment eight of section thirty-two con-
taining one rood Dedicated on the 14th November 
1879 as site for Mechanics' Institute. 

ORANGE—Town of Orange on the east side of Lord's 
Place between Byng and Sumner streets about three 
acres three roods and thirty-two perches Dedicated 
on the 8th June 1875 for water supply. 

PA.RICES—County of Ashburnham parish of Currajong 
seven acres two roods Dedicated on the 8th January 
1875 as site for general cemetery. 

PoKoLEIN—County of Northumberland parish of Pokolbin 
portion one hundred and fifty-one A containing two 
acres dedicated on the 11th September 1874 as site 
for public school. 

POWER'S CORNER—County of Wellesley parish of Hayden 
portion eighty-three containing two acres Dedicated 
as site for public school. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable site. 

The land is required for post 
and telegraph office site. 
Another area equal to that 
resumed to be dedicated for 
church purposes. 

Intended dedication of more 
suitable sites. 

Intended dedication of the 
land as an addition to the 
parsonage site. 

Intended alteration of dedi-
cation so as to give allotment 
nine for church site and the 
other allotments for burial 
purposes. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended dedication of the 
land for public, recreation. 

Intended alteration of design 
of cemetery so as to exclude 
unsuitable land. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Land being within a con-
ditional purchase of Donald 
Ranken of prior date to the 
dedication of the school site. 



Intended dedication of 
another site for Wesleyan 
church purposes. 

Intended dedication of the 
land for public school site. 

Intended dedication of the 
area as a site for mechanics' 
institute. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

45° VrOTORIZE, No. 10. 
Certain Dedicated Crown Lands Resumption. 

Reason of Resumption. Land to be Resumed. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

RI-DAL—Town of Rydal one acre part of section nine 
Commencing at the south-eastern corner of the section 
and bounded thence on the east by Cartwright-street 
northerly four chains and nineteen links on the north 
by part of the southern boundary-line of allotment 
six westerly at right angles to Cartwright-street two 
chains and thirty-nine links on the west by the eastern 
boundary of two roods appropriated for a Church of 
England parsonage southerly parallel with Cart-
wright-street four chains and nineteen links to 
Quarry-street and on the south by that street easterly 
two chains and thirty-nine links to the point of com-
mencement Being the land dedicated on the 30th 
November 1877 for site for Church of England church.  

REMO/CB—Allotments seven and eight of section seven 
in the town of Rylstone containing a total area of 
one acre appropriated as sites for Wesleyan school  
and minister's residence. 

SPRING MouNY—County of Bathurst parish of Colville 
portion fifty-eight A containing two acres appropria-
ted as site for lock-up. 

ST. LEONANDS—Twenty-two and a-half perches county 
of Cumberland parish of Willoughby at St. Leonards  
Commencing at the intersection of the eastern side of  
William-street with the south-western side of Mayne-
street and bounded thence on the west by Wilham 
street bearing south thirty-five minutes west one 
chain and ninety-seven links on the south and south 
east by lines dividing it from twenty-three and a-half  
perches for Council Chambers bearing east thirty-
five minutes south seventy-two links and thence east  
thirty-nine degrees north seventy-two links to Mayne 
street and on the north-east by that street bearing 
north thirty-nine degrees west one chain and ninety-
seven links to the point of commencement Forms part 
of the land appropriated for watch-house purposes. 

ST. LEONANDS—Twenty-three and a half perches county 
of Cumberland parish of Willoughby at St. Leonards 
Commencing at the intersection of the eastern side of 
William-street with the northern side of Mount-
street and bounded thence on the west by William-
street bearing north thirty-three minutes east one 
chain ten links on the north and north-west by lines 
dividing it from twenty-two and a half perches for 
School of Arts bearing east thirty-five minutes south 
seventy-two links and thence east thirty-nine degrees 
north seventy-two links to Mayne-street on the north-
east by that street bearing south thirty-nine degrees 
ten minutes east sixty-nine links on the south-east by 
a line bearing west thirty-nine degrees ten minutes 
south one chain sixty links to Mount-street and on 
the south by that street bearing west twenty minutes 
north forty-nine and a half links to the point of com-
mencement Forms part of the land appropriated for 
watch-house purposes. 

TIPPERARY GULLY—County of Monteagle parish of 
Young portion one thousand three hundred and 
ninety-four containing two acres dedicated on the 
14th November 1879 as site for public school. 

UBALLA—Allotment twenty-one of section nineteen con-
taining one rood in the town of Uralla Dedicated 
on the 15th Apri11879 as site for mechanics' institute.  

ITRALLA.—County of Sandon parish of Uralla seven acres  
two roods dedicated on the 14th February 1873 as  
site for general cemetery. 

Intended dedication of the 
area as the site for Munici-
pal Council Chambers. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 



Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

Intended sale of the land at 
auction not being required 
for the purpose for which it 
was dedicated. 

A more suitable site having 
been dedicated. 

Intended dedication of a 
more suitable site for public 
school. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

le 	 45° VICTORI]E, No, 10. 

Certain Dedicated Crown Lands Resumption. 

Reason of Resumption. Land to be Resumed. 

WIRATAII—Eighteen acres two roods and thirty-nine 
perches in the county of Northumberland parish of 
Waratah dedicated on the 16th July 1863 as site for 
general cemetery. 

Intended dedication of the area 
for public recreation sites 
for post and telegraph office 
market c. the land not being 
required for burial purposes. 

Intended dedication of a more 
suitable site. 

WARREN—Town of Warren two acres two roods and 
thirty-eight perches at the intersection of Redford 
and Dubbo streets being the land dedicated on the 
14th February 1873 as site for public school. 

WATSON'S BAY—Two roods county of Cumberland parish 
of Alexandria at Watson's Bay.. Commencing on the 
north-eastern side of the road from Watson's Bay to 
Sydney at the southern corner of one acre for Roman 
Catholic Church and bounded thence on the south-
west by that road bearing south thirty-nine degrees east two chains forty-nine links on the south-east by 
the north-western boundary of one acre for a Church 
of England Church bearing north fifty-one degrees 
east two chains one link on the north-east by a line 
bearing north thirty-nine degrees west two chains 
forty-nine links and on the north-west by part of the 
south-eastern boundary of the one acre for Roman 
Catholic Church aforesaid bearing south fifty-one 
degrees west two chains and one link to the point of 
commencement Dedicated as the site for a public 
school on the 6th December 1867. 

WEETAEARA—County of Pottinger parish of Bomera 
portion fifty-three containing five acres dedicated on 
the 30th November 1877 for public school site. 

WEE WAA—Town of Wee Waa allotments eleven twelve thirteen and fourteen of section one containing a total 
area of one acre and thirty-two perches dedicated on 
the 16th July 1863 as site for Benevolent Asylum. 

WEELINGEoN—County of Wellington parish of Wel-
lington town of Wellington part of section fifty-
five Commencing on the western side of Thornton-
street at a point distant one chain fifty links west 
from the south-western corner of section fifty-four 
and bounded thence on the east by that street bearing 
north ten chains on the north by Maugham-street 
bearing west ten chains on the west by Simpson-
street bearing south ten chains and on the south by 
Maxwell-street bearing east ten chains to the point 
of commencement Exclusively of the land embraced 
by the line of railway from Orange to Wellington 
about five chains wide passing through this land in a 
south-easterly direction the area of which has been 
deducted from the total area Dedicated for the use 
of the Wellington Pastoral and Agricultural Asso-
ciation on the 17th October 1876. 

WELLINGTON.—Allotment eleven of section two in the 
town of Wellington containing two acres dedicated 
on the 4th May 1864 as site for national school. 

WONDALGA—County of Wynyard parish of Wondalga 
two acres being portion forty and allotment one of 
section seven containing two roods Dedicated as 
sites for public schools. 

BOREE—County of Clarendon parish of Bores portion 
ninety-six containing two acres dedicated on the 11th 
March 1881 as the site for a Public School. 

Intended reservation of a 
portion of the land for access 
to the recreation reserve 
The remainder together with 
an area of about one acre 
and a half adjoining to be 
dedicated for public school 
site. 

The land is not required for 
public school purposes. 
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